

GRAND RAPIDS TOWNSHIP REGULAR MEETING

May 24, 2021

The Grand Rapids Township Trustees met at 7:00 P.M. in the Grand Rapids Township Fire Hall. Ike Topp, David Chamberlain and Rita Foos answered roll call. There were four guests.

Rita Foos moved to approve and dispense with the reading of the minutes, as copies were available to guests. 2nd by Ike Topp. Roll Call YES: Ike Topp, David Chamberlain and Rita Foos. Motion carried.

The Fiscal Officer presented bills in the amount of \$9,512.57 for approval. Rita Foos moved to pay all bills as presented. 2nd by David Chamberlain. Roll Call YES: David Chamberlain, Ike Topp and Rita Foos. Motion carried.

Rita Foos moved to proceed with placing a 2 mill Tax Levy for fire protection on the ballot at the General Election to be held on Tuesday, the 2nd day of November, 2021. The Levy is estimated to generate \$86,183 per year. 2nd by David Chamberlain. Roll Call YES: Ike Topp, David Chamberlain and Rita Foos. Motion carried.

There was a review of the road project specifications and contract prepared by the Wood County Engineer.

Rita Foos moved to have Premier Patching do crack sealing on a ¼ mile of Poe Rd. for \$1,081.25. 2nd by David Chamberlain. Roll Call YES: David Chamberlain, Ike Topp and Rita Foos. Motion carried.

Rita Foos mentioned that the flag poles in the cemetery and in front of the township garage are in poor shape and that they could be replaced with 20' poles for \$1,100 to \$1,400 depending on what material the poles are made of.

Dave Chamberlain reported that he received a call inquiring whether or not and when the township was going to pave Armbruster road. Rita Foos stated that it is the Townships job to maintain the existing road.

The meeting was adjourned.

Trustees

Fiscal Officer

